From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Attachments:

Gonzales, Mary (OLA) </O=GSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY .GONZALES>
2/9/2011 2:17:12 PM

Gonzales, Mary (OLA) <Mary.Gonzales2@usdoj.gov>; Weich, Ron (SMO) <Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov>;

ATE L (ATF) <

<Brad.Smith3@usdoj.gov>; Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov>; Weinstein, Jason

(CRM) <Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov>; Spencer, Lashawna (CRM)
<Lashawna.Spencer@usdoj.gov>; Moran, Molly (OAG) <Molly.Moran@usdoj.gov>; Johnston,
Deborah A. (ODAG) <Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov>; Burton, Faith (SMO)
<Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov>; Gross, Charles R. (SMO) <Charles.R.Gross@usdoj.gov>; Thiemann,
Robyn (OLP) <Robyn. Thiemann2@usdoj.gov>; Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
<Monty.Wilkinson@usdoj.gov>; Chait, Mark R. (ATF) <Mark.R.Chait@usdoj.gov>

FW: ATF Gunrunner moot for SJC briefing

1137

Wed 2/9/2011 3:00:00 PM

Wed 2/9/2011 4:00:00 PM

Tentative

(none)
Not yet responded

Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Weich, Ron (SMO); i ATF (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG);
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Spencer, Lashawna (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG);
Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gross, Charles R. (SMO); Thiemann, Robyn
(OLP); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Chait, Mark R. (ATF)

Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); | ATF I(ATFH)

2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2).pdf; Weich to grassley atf 2411.pdf

When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1137

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~*~~~~~~~~

This notice is for a moot taking place less than an hour from now?

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:17 PM

To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA); ATF

1 (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);

Spencer, Lashawna (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gross, Charles R. (SMO);
Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Chait, Mark R. (ATF)

Cc: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);! ATF

{ATF)

Subject: ATF Gunrunner moot for SIC briefing
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

<<2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2).pdf>> <<Weich to grassley atf 2411.pdf>>
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